



Anne Juliana Lockman

Clinical Assistant Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

Bio

BIO

Dr. Juliana Lockman is Clinical Assistant Professor in the Neuropsychiatry Division in Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences at Stanford. She is also appointed to La Selva Group, where she directs the Functional Neurologic Symptom Disorder (FND) Track within their state-of-the-art residential, partial hospitalization and intensive outpatient programs. She completed residencies in both Neurology at the University of Virginia and Psychiatry at Stanford Hospital & Clinics. Her clinical activities include providing pharmacologic and behavioral care for clients with psychiatric and behavioral conditions in the context of neurological illness, including epilepsy, stroke, movement disorders and others. She also teaches and supervises Stanford residents and fellows in Neuropsychiatry. Professional goals include advancement of research and clinical care and improving access for clients suffering from neuropsychiatric conditions, including FND and related disorders.

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American Neuropsychiatric Association (2016 - present)
- Member, National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) (2015 - present)
- Member, American Psychiatric Association (2015 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency, Stanford Hospital and Clinics , Psychiatry (2018)
- Fellowship, Stanford Hospital and Clinics , Epilepsy (2010)
- Chief Residency, University of Virginia School of Medicine , Neurology (2008)
- Residency, University of Virginia School of Medicine , Neurology (2007)
- Internship, University of Virginia School of Medicine , Internal Medicine (2005)
- M.D., University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio , Medical School (2004)

LINKS

- Stanford FND Program: https://med.stanford.edu/psychiatry/patient_care/fnd.html
- Stanford FND Support Group: <https://stanfordhealthcare.org/events/fnd-support-group.html>
- La Selva Group: <https://thelaselvagroup.org/>
- Neurosymptoms.org by Dr. Jon Stone: <http://www.neurosymptoms.org/>

- FNDHope, client advocacy organization: <https://fndhope.org/>

Teaching

GRADUATE AND FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM AFFILIATIONS

- Psychiatry and Behavioral Science (Fellowship Program)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Clinician Perceptions of Functional Neurological Symptom Disorder (FND): Outcome of a Cost-Effective Training Module.** *Abstract: 28th Annual Meeting of the American Neuropsychiatric Association*
Faridi, N., Karasov, A., Bullock, K., Lockman, J., Bajestan, S.
- **The Effects of Group Psychodynamic Therapy on Psychological Characteristics and Psychogenic Non-Epileptic Seizure Frequency in Patients with Functional Neurological Symptom Disorder**
Lockman, J., Karasov, A., Forte, C., Barry, J., Bullock, K., Bajestan, S.
Abstract: 3rd International Conference on Functional (Psychogenic) Neurological Disorders.
2017
- **Ethical Considerations in Neuropsychiatric Disorders** *FOCUS*
Bajestan, M.D., S., Lockman, M.D., J., Dunn, M.D., L.
2016; 14 (4)
- **Case Report: Rasmussen's Encephalitis Treated Successfully with Rituximab** *CUREUS*
Lockman M.D., J., Le M.D., S., Fisher M.D., R., Laxer M.D., K.
2013
- **Stiff Person Syndrome** *Netter Neurology*
Burns M.D., T., Lockman M.D., J., Jones M.D., H.
Elsevier.2012; 2nd
- **Detection of seizure-like movements using a wrist accelerometer** *EPILEPSY & BEHAVIOR*
Lockman, J., Fisher, R. S., Olson, D. M.
2011; 20 (4): 638-641
- **Therapeutic Brain Stimulation for Epilepsy** *NEUROLOGIC CLINICS*
Lockman, J., Fisher, R. S.
2009; 27 (4): 1031-?
- **Stiff-person syndrome.** *Current treatment options in neurology*
Lockman, J., Burns, T. M.
2007; 9 (3): 234-240
- **Diplopia Due to Frontal Sinus Mucocele** *ARCHIVES OF NEUROLOGY*
Lockman M.D., J., Login M.D., I.
2007; 64 (11)
- **Stiff-person syndrome** *Practical Neurology*
Lockman M.D., J., Burns M.D., T.
2007; 7 (2)

PRESENTATIONS

- Functional Neurologic Symptom Disorder